
From: Green, James
To: Soo, Kit, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Bajsarowicz, Voytek; Steve Dunn (SDUNN@steelwavellc.com)
Subject: RE: RO2952 - Hanson Legacy Radum Plant - 3000 Busch Road, Pleasanton
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 12:07:19 PM

Hi Kit,
9 AM Wednesday, August 3 works for all of us: I’ll send an Outlook invitation.
Looking forward to seeing you there.
 
Jim
 

From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health [mailto:Kit.Soo@acgov.org] 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 11:16 AM
To: Green, James <JGreen@haleyaldrich.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>
Cc: Bajsarowicz, Voytek <VBajsarowicz@haleyaldrich.com>; Steve Dunn (SDUNN@steelwavellc.com)
<SDUNN@steelwavellc.com>
Subject: RE: RO2952 - Hanson Legacy Radum Plant - 3000 Busch Road, Pleasanton
 
Thanks Jim.  Here are 2 more options in case the first one is not good for all of you:
 

-          Monday 8 August -  9-11 am
-          Thursday 11 August – 9-11 am

 
Thanks, Kit

From: Green, James [mailto:JGreen@haleyaldrich.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 11:12 AM
To: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>
Cc: Bajsarowicz, Voytek <VBajsarowicz@haleyaldrich.com>; Steve Dunn (SDUNN@steelwavellc.com)
<SDUNN@steelwavellc.com>
Subject: RE: RO2952 - Hanson Legacy Radum Plant - 3000 Busch Road, Pleasanton
 
Hi Kit,
Thanks for responding: I will check with Voytek and Steve and get back to you as soon as possible.
Jim
 

From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health [mailto:Kit.Soo@acgov.org] 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 11:05 AM
To: Green, James <JGreen@haleyaldrich.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>
Cc: Bajsarowicz, Voytek <VBajsarowicz@haleyaldrich.com>; Steve Dunn (SDUNN@steelwavellc.com)
<SDUNN@steelwavellc.com>
Subject: RO2952 - Hanson Legacy Radum Plant - 3000 Busch Road, Pleasanton
 
Hi Jim,
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As per Dilan’s email, I am the new primary caseworker on this project.  I am responding on behalf of
Dilan.  Can we propose a little earlier on Wednesday, at 9am on 3 August 2016?  If the time and date
works for you, please let me know and we look forward to meeting with you. 
 
Best, Kit
 
Kit Soo, PG
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH)
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy
Alameda, CA 94502
Direct - 510-567-6791
kit.soo@acgov.org
 

From: Green, James [mailto:JGreen@haleyaldrich.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 8:16 AM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>
Cc: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>; Bajsarowicz, Voytek
<VBajsarowicz@haleyaldrich.com>; Steve Dunn (SDUNN@steelwavellc.com)
<SDUNN@steelwavellc.com>
Subject: RE: USL Pleasanton site -- table and figures
 
Hi Dilan,
Will 10:00 AM, August 3 (Wednesday) work for you?
Jim
 

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org] 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 10:37 AM
To: Green, James <JGreen@haleyaldrich.com>
Cc: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>
Subject: RE: USL Pleasanton site -- table and figures
 
Hi James – thanks for the tables and figures. My calendar is booked through July but I do have

availability the 1st week of August. I will be on vacation the 2nd week of August so please let me
know asap when you would like to schedule a meeting.
 
I have copied Kit Soo on this email as she will be the new primary caseworker for the site. However,
as indicated in previous emails I will remain involved with the project.
 
Dilan
 

From: Green, James [mailto:JGreen@haleyaldrich.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2016 5:19 PM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>
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Cc: Bajsarowicz, Voytek <VBajsarowicz@haleyaldrich.com>; Steve Dunn (SDUNN@steelwavellc.com)
<SDUNN@steelwavellc.com>
Subject: USL Pleasanton site -- table and figures
 
Hi Dilan,
Attached are the Figure and the Tables we discussed at our May meeting.
We’re eager to discuss this with you; we’ll contact you in the near future to arrange another
meeting.
Thanks for your help with this project.
 
Jim Green, P.E. (CA)
Engineer - Civil
 
Haley & Aldrich, Inc.
2033 N. Main Street, Suite 309
Walnut Creek, CA 94596-7260

T:  (925) 949-1016
C:  (707) 373-4913

www.haleyaldrich.com
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